From:Planning Work

Sent:16 Mar 2021 03:54:30

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Planning application - Sunset Farm Carleton Rode NR16 1RQ

Attachments:F302-S-01.pdf, F302-S-02.pdf, F302-S-03.pdf, F302-S-04.pdf, Planning Application Sunset Farm NR16
1RQ.pdf,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk

From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 15 March 2021 08:39

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Planning application - Sunset Farm Carleton Rode NR16 1RQ

Nicola
Hello, can you please set up a new householder application — H
Thank you.

Regards

Graham Roe

Business Support Officer: Technical

t 01508533827 e groe@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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sen 2 baren 221 ST
Sent: 12 March 2021

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Subject: Planning application - Sunset Farm Carleton Rode NR16 1RQ

Afternoon,

As discussed please see attached my application and supporting documents,



Thanks
Kind Regards

Tom Courtney MCIOB
Chartered Construction Manager

Divisional Operations Manager
Cocksedge Building Contractors Limited

9 01638 713694 (DD) 582030 | = 07867 558886 | = www.Cocksedge.com
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